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OIL & NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LIMITED
ASSAM & ASSAM ARAKAN BASIN
Office of the I/C Land Acquisition
Dhansiri Bhawan, Cinnamara Complex, Jorhat — 785704
Phone. 03762367374 Fax No. 03762361 514
No. ONGC / A&AAB/JRT/HR- LAQ / FRA- 2006 /2018 e Date: 28.09.2018

To,

The Deputy Commissioner,
Chairman, District Level Committee,
District Golaghat, Assam.

Subject:  Proposal for FRA-2006 clearance certificate for revised land area 2.7286
hectares.

Sir,

In pursuance to the guidelines of MoEF & CC, for diversion of forest land for non-forest
purpose, it is mandatory to take FRA-2006 clearance from the concerned Deputy
Commissioner office before online submission of the proposal in the MoEF website.
Accordingly, proposal for following locations is submitted for your perusal and further
necessary instructions /action please.

SI. Location Forest Division Village Diversion Area
No. | name

| DPDD Dayalpur  village | 2.7286

2 DPDH area Ha(revised)

3 DPDI Dayang Reserve Forest Dist. Golaghat

4 DPDJ

5 DPDK

6 DPDL

The six locations DPDD, DPDH, DPDI, DPDJ, DPDK & DPDL falls under Golaghat Dist.
PML. Total area of the granted PML is 52.12 square kilometre and only 2.7286 Ha. (for drill
site area = 160m x 160m = 2.56 Ha. and its Approach road = 0.1686 Ha.) of land is required
to accommodate all the six locations for drilling the above locations. The maximum size of
each drilling hole is only 18-20 inch. All the locations are planned to drill from a Common
Point which co-ordinates are attached herewith and located the site in Dayalpur village area
under Dist. Golaghat .
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The details of the said land are as follows:

Village and | Name of | ML Granted order No. | Granted Area required for

District PML and Date total PML | drilling/diversion
area of land

Dayalpur Golaghat F.No. Expl- | 52.12 2.7286 Ha.

village under | Dist. PML | 12027(11)/259/2017- square

Golaghat Dist EXPL-11-PNG Dated | kilometre

22.06.2018

FRA-2006 certificate is prerequisite for online submission of diversion proposals, which
requires multiple stage clearance from various state authorities and is a complex, time
consuming process. It is therefore requested that the concerned offices may kindly be advised
to complete the process in a time bound manner so that ONGC can further take up the matter
with concerned Forest authorities for approval of diversion of land.

With regards

Copy for kind information and necessary action to:

i.  Project Director, ITDP, Golaghat, Assam
V Divisional Forest Officer, Golaghat, Assam
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(Pradip Hazarika)
CG,lI/C-LAQ

(Pradip Hazarika)
CG,I/C-LAQ
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